From: Brian Aglukark

To: info@nirb.ca; Phyllis Beaulieu; Richard Dwyer

Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot

Subject: NWB 2BE KIM0609 - True North Gems - NPC requirements
Date: Thursday, January 28, 2010 9:58:19 AM

Good morning;

Conformation below that the proposal listed above is located outside the
boundaries of both the Keewatin & North Baffin Regional Land Use Plans,
therefore a conformity determination will not be required. Any

questions concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

————— Original Message-----

From: Bonnie Weston [mailto:Bonnie@TrueNorthGems.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 10:51 AM

To: Brian Aglukark

Cc: Andrew Fagan

Subject: FW: True North Gems - NPC requirements

Hello Brian,

As follow-up to this e-mail and our phone conversation today, due to the
geographic location of True North's activities on the south end of

Baffin Island in the vicinity of Kimmirut, we do not require an NPC
review of our proposed activities.

Cheers,
Bonnie

----- Original Message-----

From: Bonnie Weston

Sent: December 14, 2009 10:46 AM

To: 'aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca'

Subject: True North Gems - NPC requirements

Hello,

I am currently in the process of renewing True North Gems' water licence
(02BE-KIM0609) and as part of the application | need to provide an NPC
Conformity review or confirmation that the review is not required.

Our immediate plans for our Baffin Island project are minimal, such as
prospecting and mapping on the property, however over the course of the
next few years as covered by the length of the water licence, it is

possible that we will do additional mini-bulk samples and/or diamond
drilling. These plans will be based on additional field work and so the
details are not known at this time.

Can you please let me know if our activities require an NPC Conformity
review and what is involved with that process if we do.

Thanks,
Bonnie
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